From: Michael Feldewert
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Additional information for Percussion Cases 20233 (Smashing Pumpkins) and 20228 (Oasis)

Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:07:09 PM
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Will: Attached are revised C-102 plats correcting the Range numbers. Thanks for catching this.

The applications, prehearing statements and the Mitchell affidavit filed in these consolidated cases
state the pool is the Red Lake Glorieta-Yeso Pool (51120). That is the pool to which we understand
these wells will be assigned.

After further analysis following submission of the well proposal letters, Percussion has determined
the better depths for these initial wells are 3,400 for Smashing Pumpkin well and 3,500 for Oasis well

as reflected on the cross section submitted at the hearing.

Thanks for getting these drafted and let me know if you need anything else.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501

T 505.988.4421
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error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 6:37 PM

To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
<Gabriel. Wade@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>
Subject: Percussion Cases 20233 and 20228

Hello Mike,
These are drafted but first...

Would you please ask Percussion to send another affidavit in each Case with:
A New proposed C-102 for each of these wells with any additional data they now
have including corrected Ranges (the Range numbers in the exhibits did not match the application).
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DISTRICT I . State of New Mexico
1625 N. FRENCH DR. Hosss, N se2e0 - Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Phone: (6756) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720 Form C-102
DISTRICT 11 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Revised August 1, 2011
Phoae: (578 746-1%83 Fax. (75) 46-0720 1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR. Submit ne copy o sppropriate
. 1stric 1ce
%%%ng%’ll‘mlgg RD.. AZTEC, NM 87410 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax (505) 334-6170
DISTRICT IV O AMENDED REPORT
e (%%5 6 3480 Fexy 555') 263063
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
Property Code Property Name Well Number
SMASHING PUMPKIN TH
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
PERCUSSION PETROLEUM OPERATING, LLC 3295.0°
Surface Location
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
I 13 18-S | 26—E 1905 SOUTH 740 EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
I 18 18-S | 27—-E 2282 SOUTH 20 EAST EDDY

Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

NAD 83 NME NAD 83 NME n I bel:by ce;tify tbt;tttb; J'Jtzgon;zat;'onf
SURFACE LOCATION PROPOSED BOTTOM ere]l; 1'5] ue and lc:o]zlnep} e ed ~ te tlzi‘: o,
y=835048.5 W HOLE_LOCATION ﬁiﬁﬂﬁg"z&f;ﬂain: o yorking iniarest
= . Y=635478’8 N or v eased miner: Il‘l’el'es imn e lan
LAT.=52.745765 N X=548702.2 E or has % righi ol dril this well ot ihia
LONG.=104.329008° W LAT.=32.746801° N loeatmnfpw's:ant ta;; contract Mtbt:nst
LONG.=104.309379" W | | 7% M votuntary pooing agrecant. or o

compulsory pooling order beretofore entered
by the division.

SECTION 13
SECTION 18

‘ Signature Date

— Printed Name

Y=635826.3 N Y=635778.6 N
X=543416.2 E X=548722.9 E E-mail Address
SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
I I bereb,'y certify that the well Ioc:ation
5607 Jomp sz, — sosony | Tse0'— | e p i P T et o 4
_— HORZ. DIST. — 5190.5" under my supervision, and that the same is
SLO ~ - true and correct to the best of my belief.
f 740 DECEMBER 27, 2019
2 Date of Survey
A / Signature & Sealof Professional Surveyor
Y=634485.4 N Y=634457.6 N
X=543400.C|5 E X=548720.4 E
I I I

rsi g ’ L1P
2320}/:%%54%575 ON L 2320’ FSL & 100" FEL
=543511.9 E Y=635419.5

LAT.=32.746931° N X=548622.2

- . LAT.=32.746803" N
LONG.=104.326261" W LONG.=104.309639 W

63'42'52"

Certlﬁcate No. CHAD HARCROW 17777
W.0. #18—1824 DRAWN BY: JR







DISTRICT 1

1625 N. FRENCH DR., HOBBS, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720

DISTRICT I1

811 S. FIRST ST., ARTESIA,

NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720

N/ \ —

~—  ~_

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR.

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate

DISTRICT III
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD., AZTEC, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170

DISTRICT IV
1220 S. ST. FRANCIS DR., NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Foxt (505) 476-3462

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

District Office

0O AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PILAT

API Number Pool Code Pool Name
Property Code Property Name Well Number
0ASIS TH
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
PERCUSSION PETROLEUM OPERATING, LLC 3291.3
Surface Location
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 13 18-S | 26—E 347 SOUTH 1009 EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 18 18-S | 27—-E 961 SOUTH 20 EAST EL
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
I hereby certify that the information
NAD 83 NME PRSIPAgSEg ggﬁOM herein is true and complete to the best of
SURFACE LOCATION RN YDLY JYiIVM my knowledge and belief, and that this
Y=633490.4 N HOLE LOCATION organization either owns a working interest
' Y=634097.7 N or unleased mineral Interest in the land
X=542379.5 E : including the proposed bottom hole location
LAT =32.741503° N X=548699.7 E or has a right to drill this well at this
LONG.=104.329944" W LAT.=32.743170° N | | cvmer of mich minral or working duterest
LONG.=104.309388" W or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a
compulsory pooling order heretofore entered
by the division.
{ { nlo ‘
NN
§ § Signature Date
S8
8|8
— — Printed Name
‘ E—mail Address
SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
[ | I hereby certify that the well location
LTP vhown on this plat lotted fi field
961" FSL & 100’ FEL _ Zates of actusalps‘:zrv’g;és; I;Zdee byrfnn; all?
Y=634485.4 N Y=634098.2 N Y=634457.6 N under my supervision, and that the same Is
X=543400.3 E X=548619.7 F X=548720.4 E true and correct to the best of my belief.
| LO%E%Z%Z;Z%'NW ‘ DECEMBER 27, 2018
— | — ,,\&U Date of Survey
‘ GRID AZ. — 90°17°58 i e Signature & Seal of Professional Surveyor
HORZ. DIST. — 5203.8’ H &
‘ S.L. g
‘ 347’ 1009 ‘
Y=633144.6 N FIP /
el e Y=633136.7 N
= 980" FSL & 100" FWL
X=o43584.5 £ viosizao N X=548717.8 E
X=543496.0 E
LAT.=32.743247" N
LONG.=104.326313" W
GRID AZ. TO FIP
6023'23"
Certlflcate No. CHAD I{ARCROW 17777
W.0. #18-1822 DRAWN BY: JR







B. Clarification on TVD. Proposal letter depth was much shallower than the
Geologists depth. | could assume 3400 feet is correct, but should ask for clarification.

C. Clarification on the Pool name - if Percussion could obtain it from Ray Podany in
Artesia. If not, | will go with the one in these drafts.

Thank You Much,
Will

William V. Jones, P.E.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Engineering and District IV — Santa Fe
505-419-1995 work cell
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/about.html
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